

Dec. 2, 1944

City of Jonesboro
Attn: Mayor Godell

As you know the third reading of
petitions seeking to have unimproved
road easements abandoned in the Caldwell
Sub-Division was scheduled for the
next Council meeting on December 5, 1944.
We discussed this requested action on
Thursday afternoon, December 1 and you
were to get with me on Friday to
make an on site examination of these
easements. During our conversation you
stated that you were ill and apparently
suffering from the flu. This morning
your office called and stated your
condition had taken a turn for the
worse and that you could not come out.
Due to these circumstances plus the fact
that I need your support in this
matter I am requesting that the third
reading be tabled until such time as
we can get together. Thank you for
your support and my wish for a
speedy recovery.

Sincerely,

Bruce H. Childs

935-0746